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Tradewell, Becky

From: Teske, Darryl

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 9:08 AM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: ASA to LRB 3748

From: Teske, Darryl

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 2010 8:59 AM
To: Kite, Robin

Subject: ASA to LRB 3748

Robin,

We are finally to the point of getting a sub drafted. To sift through ALL the things we had, we would like to do the following
amendments.

7 a1330 (reinforcing rods and pre cast bridge girders)
/al619 (IBEW language)

/31537 (Ops exemption)

-~ al331 (residential and dual occupancy dwellings)

7 al1311 ($500 fine per violation)

Also, as | had mentioned before we would like to delete any use of terms “raise” and “erect” and replace with either
term “set” or “place”

Please feel free to give me a call if you have any questions.

Thank you again for your patience on this.

Darryl DD Teske

Research Assistant

Office of Representative Andy Jorgensen
320 - West

PO Box 8952

Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-3790
darryl.teske@legis.wisconsin.gov
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 660

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 4, line 1: delete “reinforcing rods or”.

2. Page 4, line 4: delete that line.

(END)
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FRSEN, MASON, SINICKI, VA
ILROY, HiNTZ, HixSON, DEXTER,
. SOLETSKI, YOUNG and
sNBACH, TAYLOR and HANSEN.

sAY

Referred,to Cpmartiittee on Labor.

Resen

1 AN ACT toamend 101.02 (20) (a) and 101.02 (21) (a); and to create 101.19 (1)
2 (n), 101.25 and 101.255 of the statutes; relating to: certification of
3 ironworkers, maximum and minimum numbers of certain individuals
4 performing ironwork at construction sites, granting rule-making authority,
5 and providing penalties.

e A el AN,

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

With certain exceptions, under current law, the Department of Commerce
(department) establishes and enforces occupational safety standards that apply to

places of public employment in this state and the feder ional safety and
health administration (OSHA) esta enforces occupational safety
standards that apply {o.places™6f nonpublic employment in this state. Currently,

certain stapéar‘“d? pr ated by the department and by OSHA apply to
constructiorngites and other tions where ironwork is performed but the
standards Mly require I orkers to be certified or licensed. i
This bill establishes | programs,. ac admm“tst«e,red by the department, for the ;
regulation and certification of ironworkers™ T«hese _programs are subject to the ;
department receiving all necessary approvals from the TMsecretary of labor. f
With certain exceptions, the bill requires any individual whdesforms work in '
this state as an ironworker to hold a master ironworker or journeyman ironworker -

certificate obtained from the department. Under the bill, an ironworker generally
means any individual who pos1t10ns and secures reinforcing rods or cables durmg

\\“M——w‘_w
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i R N

b,
e,

h-site construction of buildings or bridges; raises, places, or unites ““g”i{ders,
columns, and other structural steel members; installs prefabricated, ornamégqtal
metalwork; erects precast girders during on-site construction of bridges; or rigs,or
raises wind turbines. The bill requires-e-master—ironworker or journeyman
ironworker )a@%fem%l‘k’“%mstent with department rules.” Ta addition, the bill
prohibits & an employer, contractor, or subcontractor from allowing Qertam individual
to perform ‘hcqgwork without a required ironworker certificate/or in violation o
department rulés. /

Under the bill} the department must administer a progpam for certification o
master ironworkers ant journeyman ironworkers. The bill establishes minimum\
criteria that an individual trust satisfy in order to be certxffed as a master ironworker
or journeyman ironworker. *{he bill also includes a’ grandfather provision that\
establishes separate criteria foran individual who apphes for certification within |

one year after the bill takes effect." / ‘
Unless the grandfather provisios apphey in order to be certified as a master
ironworker, an individual must: 1) sati actbrlly complete a written examination,
unless the individual applies for recertificaMgn and satisfies specific work experience
and training requirements; and 2) hold a{alitjourneyman ironworker certificate for
at least one year before the date of application, 0gless the individual has successfully
completed an approved ironworker gpprenticeshiy program.
| Similar requirements apply fo an individual\yvho applies for a journeyman
| ironworker certificate, except that the individual is\got required to hold a valid
| journeyman ironworker certificate before the date oNapplication. Rather, the
l
|
\

individual must successfully complete an approved irbgworker apprenticeship

program or safely complege 8,000 hours of work in the ¥xonworking trade. In

| addition, upon applying” for recertification as a journeyman ironworker, the

" individual need only hgfe completed one-half as many hours of tkaining as a master
| ironworker in order 4 be exempt from the written examination réquirement.

The bill requijfes the department to promulgate rules relatin’g to ironwork.

that are required to provide work at a construction site and a maximum numbe
pprentice ironworkers and individuals training as ironworkers that are permitted

provide work at a construction site. \
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an endix to this bill. \

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 101.02 (20) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,

is amended to read:
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ASSEMBLY BILL 660 SECTION 1

101.02 (20) (a) For purposes of this subsection, “license” means a license,
permit, or certificate of certification or registration issued by the department under
ss. 101.09 (3) (c), 101.122 (2) (c), 101.136, 101.143 (2) (g), 101.147, 101.15 (2) (e),
101.16 (3g), 101.17, 101.177 (4) (a), 101.178 (2) or (3) (a), 101.25 (3). 101.63 (2) or (2m),
101.653, 101.73 (5) or (6), 101.82 (1m), (1v), and (2), 101.935, 101.95, 101.951,
101.952, 101.985 (1) to (3), 145.02 (4), 145.035, 145.045, 145.15, 145.16, 145.165,
145.17, 145.175, 145.18, or 167.10 (6m).

SECTION 2. 101.02 (21) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
is amended to read:

101.02 (21) (a) In this subsection, “license” means a license, permit, or
certificate of certification or registration issued by the department under s. 101.09
(3) (c), 101.122 (2) (c), 101.136, 101.143 (2) (g), 101.147, 101.15 (2) (e), 101.16 (3g),
101.17, 101.177 (4) (a), 101.178 (2) or (3) (a), 101.25 (3). 101.63 (2), 101.653, 101.73
(5) or (6), 101.82 (1m), (1v), and (2), 101.935, 101.95, 101.951, 101.952, 101.985 (1)
to (3), 145.02 (4), 145.035, 145.045, 145.15, 145.16, 145.165, 145.17, 145.175, 145.18,
or 167.10 (6m).

SecTiON 3. 101.19 (1) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

101.19 (1) (n) Certifying master ironworkers and journeymen ironworkers
under s. 101.25 (3).

SECTION 4. 101.25 of the statutes is created to read:

101.25 Master and journeyman ironworkers. (1) DEerFINITION. In this
section, “ironworker” means an individual who does any of the following:

(a) @/place% unites girders, columns, and other structural steel
Joo

members.
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(b) Positions and securesw post tensioning cables during
v

on-site construction of buildings or bridges®

(c) Installs prefabricated, ornamental metalwork.

\ S presastg FbFidges. )
(e) Rigsor %turbine for a wind energy system as defined in s. 66.0403
4 lece
(1) )’ b

(2) CertiFICATION. (a) Certificate required. Except as provided in sub. (5), no
individual may perform work as an ironworker in this state without a master
ironworker or journeyman ironworker certificate obtained from the department.
Except as provided in sub. (5), an individual with a master ironworker or journeyman
ironworker certificate shall perform work as an ironworker consistent with the rules
promulgated under sub. (3) (d).

(b) Employer liability. No employer may permit an employee to perform work
in violation of par. (a).

(c) Contractor and subcontractor liability. No person who is under a contract
to construct an improvement to land may permit an agent of the person, or an
independent contractor under contract with the person, to perform work on the
improvement in violation of par. (a).

(3) ADMINISTRATION. (a) Master ironworkers. Except as provided in sub. (4),
the department shall administer a program for the certification of master
ironworkers. The department may certify an individual as a master ironworker only
if all of the following apply:

1. The individual satisfactorily completes a written examination regarding
ironworking, unless the individual applies for recertification and provides sufficient

evidence that the individual has safely completed at least 5,000 hours of work as a
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ASSEMBLY BILL 660 , SECTION 4

master ironworker or journeyman ironworker during the 5-year period before the
date of the application for recertification and has successfully completed at least 30
hours of training approved by the department during the 5—year period before the
date of the application for recertification.

2. The individual holds a valid journeyman ironworker certificate for at least
one year before the date of the individual’s application for certification as a master
ironworker, unless the individual has successfully completed an ironworker
apprenticeship program that is approved by the department of commerce and the
department of workforce development.

(b) Journeyman ironworkers. Except as provided in sub. (4), the department
shall administer a program for the certification of journeyman ironworkers. The
department may certify an individual as a journeyman ironworker only if all of the
following apply:

1. The individual satisfactorily completes a written examination regarding
ironworking, unless the individual applies for recertification and provides sufficient
evidence that the individual has safely completed at least 5,000 hours of work as a
journeyman ironworker during the 5—year period before the date of the application
for recertification and has successfully completed at least 15 hours of training
approved by the department during the 5-year period before the date of the
application for recertification.

2. The individual successfully completes an ironworker apprenticeship
program that is approved by the department of commerce and the department of
workforce development, or safely completes at least 8,000 hours of work in the
ironworking trade, before the date of the individual's application for certification as

a journeyman ironworker.
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(c) Term. A master ironworker certificate or journeyman ironworker certificate
issued by the department shall be valid for a term of 5 years.

(d) Rules. The department shall promulgate rules to administer the program
established under this subsection. The rules shall specify the tasks related to
ironworking that an individual certified as a master ironworker may perform and
that an individual certified as a journeyman ironworker may perform. To the extent
feasible, the rules shall be consistent with national standards applicable to
ironworkers. The department of commerce shall promulgate any rules with regard
to approved ironworker apprenticeship programs in consultation with the
department of workforce development.

(4) FeDERAL APPROVAL. The department shall submit to the federal secretary
of labor a plan for the certification of ironworkers under this section, if required to
do so under 29 USC 667 (b), and shall request the federal secretary of labor to approve
the plan. The plan submitted by the department shall be consistent with all of the
provisions of this section. If no approval is required under 29 USC 667 (b) or if an
approval is granted and in effect, the department shall implement the program
under this section. If approval is required under 29 USC 667 (b), the department may
not implement the program under this section unless an approval is granted and in
effect.

(5) ExceptiONS. (a) Lack of federal approval. Subsection (2) (a) does not apply
if approval of the department’s plan for the certification of ironworkers is required
under 29 USC 667 (b) but is not granted and in effect.

(b) Other exceptions. Subsection (2) (a) does not apply to any of the following:
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1 1. An individual who is receiving training as an ironworker, if the individual
2 is under the direct supervision of an ironworker who holds a valid master ironworker
3 certificate received from the department.
4 2. An individual who is enrolled in and performing tasks that are within the
5 scope of an ironworker apprenticeship program that is approved by the department
6 of commerce and by the department of workforce development.
7 3. An individual who is a member of a uniformed service, as defined in s. 6.22
8 (1) (c), or who is a member of the U.S. merchant marine, if the individual is
9 performing work for the uniformed service of which the individual is a member or for
10 the U.S. merchant marine, respectively. >, | NﬁEﬂTJ
11 4. An individual who is performing ironwork on premises that are owned or =10
12 leased by the individual.
13 5. An individual who is performing ironwork in an attempt to remedy an
14 emergency.
15 6. An individual who is positioning and securing reinforcing rods during the
16 construction of a road, sidewalk, or parking lot. Under this subdivision, the
17 construction of a bridge is not the construction of a road.
18 7. An individual who is performing ironwork within the scope of his or her
19 employment, if the individual is employed to do primarily any of the following:
20 a. Install, assemble, construct, or repair electrical work. \N%T‘?-Q )

b. Install, adjust, repair, or dismantle fire protection and fire control systems.

/ Mﬁ%mﬁﬁ%h%vmﬁ?’éﬁm

cables, and related auxiliary equipment for high-voltage transmission and W‘%%
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ASSEMBLY BILL 660 SECTION 4
distribution power lines that are used to conduct energy between generating
stations, substations, and consumers.

d. Install, répair, alter, or recondition gas distribution pipeline.

e. Install or repair residential potable water lines, gravity waste disposal
systems inside curb or fence lines, plumbing fixtures, and plumbing appliances such
as dishwashers and water heaters.

f. Lay out, assemble, install, or maintain pipe systems, pipe supports, and

related hydraulic and pneumatic equipment for steam, hot water, heating, cooling,

NS | j | NSERT B
lubricating, or industrial production and processing systems.

J
’ﬁ"g\\/

INSerr §-96

(6) PENALTIES. Any person who violates sub. (2) may be fined not more than

WMMMMﬁ N3

SECTION 5. 101.255 of the statutes is created to read:

101.255 Ironworker ratios. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:

(a) “Apprentice ironworker” means an individual who is enrolled in an
ironworker apprenticeship program that is approved by the department of commerce
and by the department of workforce development.

(b) “Master ironworker” means an individual who is certified as a master
ironworker by the department of commerce under s. 101.25.

(2) RuLEs. Except as provided in sub. (3), the department shall promulgate
rules specifying a minimum number of master ironworkers that are required to
provide work at a construction site, and a maximum number of apprentice
ironworkers and individuals training as ironworkers that are permitted to provide
work at a construction site, in order to provide for the safety of individuals at the

construction site. The department may vary the minimum and maximum numbers

D -



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

2009 - 2010 Legislature ~-9- %}\ﬁ(—iﬁfﬁ
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established under the rules based upon the type of work being performed at the
construction site.

(3) FEDERAL APPROVAL. The department shall submit to the federal secretary
of labor a plan for enforcing the minimum and maximum numbers established under
sub. (2), if required to do so under 29 USC 667 (b), and shall request the federal
secretary of labor to approve the plan. The plan submitted by the department shall
be consistent with all of the provisions of sub. (2). If no approval is required under
29 USC 667 (b) or if an approval is granted and in effect, the department shall
promulgate and enforce the rules required under sub. (2). If approval is required
under 29 USC 667 (b), the department may not promulgate or enforce the rules
required under sub. (2) unless an approval is granted and in effect.

SECTION 6. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) FEDERAL APPROVAL OF IRONWORKER PROGRAM. No later than the first day of
the 3rd month beginning after the effective date of this subsection, the department
of commerce shall submit to the federal secretary of labor the plans required under
sections 101.25 (4) and 101.255 (3) of the statutes, as created by this act, if required
to do so under 29 USC 667 (b).

(2) SuBMISSION OF PROPOSED RULES. No later than the first day of the 9th month
beginning after the effective date of this subsection, the department of commerce
shall submit in proposed form the rules required under sections 101.25 (3) and
101.255 (2) of the statutes, as created by this act; and the fees permitted under
section 101.19 (1) (n) of the statutes, as created by this act, to the legislative council
staff under section 227.15 (1) of the statutes.

(3) GRANDFATHER PROVISION; CERTIFICATION OF CERTAIN MASTER IRONWORKERS.

Except as provided in section 101.02 (20) (b) and (21) (b) of the statutes and
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notwithstanding section 101.25 (3) (a) of the statutes, as created by this act, if
approval of the department of commerce’s plan to certify ironworkers under section
101.25 (4) of the statutes, as created by this act, is not required under 29 USC 667
(b) or if such an approval is granted and in effect, the department shall certify as a
master ironworker any individual who applies for a master ironworker certification
within one year after the effective date of this subsection and who provides the
department with sufficient evidence that the individual safely completed at least
15,000 hours of work in the ironworking trade during the 15-year period before the
date of the application for certification.

(4) GRANDFATHER PROVISION; CERTIFICATION OF CERTAIN JOURNEYMAN
IRONWORKERS. Except as provided in section 101.02 (20) (b) and (21) (b) of the statutes
and notwithstanding section 101.25 (3) (b} of the statutes, as created by this act, if
approval of the department of commerce’s plan to certify ironworkers under section
101.25 (4) of the statutes, as created by this act, is not required under 29 USC 667
(b) or if such an approval is granted and in effect, the department shall certify as a
journeyman ironworker any individual who applies for a journeyman ironworker
certification within one year after the effective date of this subsection and who
provides the department with sufficient evidence of any of the following:

(@) That the individual, before the date of the application for certification,
successfully completed an apprenticeship program for ironworking that is approved
by the department of workforce development.

(b) That the individual safely completed at least 8,000 hours of work in the
ironworking trade during the 8-year period before the date of the application for

certification.
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SECTION 7. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the 12th
month beginning after publication, except as follows:

(1) FEDERAL APPROVAL AND PROPOSED RULES. SECTION 6 (1) and (2) of this act takes
effect on the day after publication.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 660

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
2 1. Page 7, line 20: after that line insert: e o
3 Jam. Install, assemble, construct, or repair the facilities of a public utility, as
J s A AT i AR 0 A o b Akt o o i
4 defined in s. 196.01 (5).
6 ¢. Install, repair, construct, or maintain transmission poles, transmission \{ S
\/ y -
7 towers, substations, switch racks, or similar electrical structures, electric@ o 1 23
i U S, S ———
8 5 e 8, h ~after t line i
9 “g.  Perform ironwork in connection with the installation, repair, or
10 maintenance of traffic control signals\{)r traffic lights.”. 5 GIA
11 (END)
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2 1. age-8, ra ine1 : ) o
3 P ,{8/;11 individual employed exclusively to operate a crane, forklift, or hmsE
SRRt
4 other than an aerial platform lift used only for the purpose of elevating a person, if
5 the crane, forklift, or hoist is not manually operated.%
¢ — T et
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1/ At the loﬁétio&fi&\i‘ndicated,/amegd the bill as follows:
2 (\ . Page 7, line 10: a mmw
3 ®3m. An individual who is performing ironwork on the premises of, or land
4 surrounding, a single-family or duplex residence.{‘

5 ~TENDT



Changes to Ironworker Substitute Amendment Page 1 of 1

Kite, Robin

From: Ahmadi, Rassa

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 4:42 PM

To: ’ Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: Changes to Ironworker Substitute Amendment

importance: High

Robin,

Would you be able to make the following changes by tomorrow around noon? Sorry for the late notice.
Thanks,

Rassa

Y e e e e 7 e T e ke ke ok e e e ok e e e ek e e e e deode ok e e e de ke e de ke e ke

Rassa L. Ahmadi
Office of Rep. Andy Jorgensen

320 West
P.O. Box 8952
Madison, WI 53708

(608) 266-3790

From: AJ Wilson [mailto:aj@broydrick.com]

Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Ahmadi, Rassa

Subject: Changes to Ironworker Substitute Amendment
Importance: High

Rassa,
Could you please forward the following to Robin Kite. We need following changes made to the substitute
amendment to AB 660 and we could really use them by mid day tomorrow in case we exec on Wednesday
morning. Please feel free to have Robin call me directly with any questions.

l/On page 7 of the sub, paragraphs e and f at top of page can be deleted. (Plumbers don’t want them. )

+~On page 10 we need to change implementation date from 12 months to 18 months.

\/Create a new exemption for the “fabrication and erection of machine bases”

Thanks,

Al 608-772-5670

04/06/2010
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ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 660

Reoen.

AN ACT to amend 101.02 (20) (a) and 101.02 (21) (a); and #o create 101.19 (1)
(n), 101.25 and 101.255 of the statutes; relating to: certification of
ironworkers, maximum and minimum numbers of certain individuals
performing ironwork at construction sites, granting rule-making authority,

and providing penalties.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 101.02 (20) (a) of the statutes, as affected by 2009 Wisconsin Act 28,
is amended to read:

101.02 (20) (a) For purposes of this subsection, “license” means a license,
permit, or certificate of certification or registration issued by the department under
ss. 101.09 (3) (c), 101.122 (2) (c¢), 101.136, 101.143 (2) (g), 101.147, 101.15 (2) (e),
101.16 (3g),101.17,101.177 (4) (a), 101.178 (2) or (3) (a), 101.25 (3), 101.63 (2) or (2m),
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
i1s amended to read:

101.02 (21) (a) In this subsection, “license” means a license, permit, or
certificate of certification or registration issued by the department under s. 101.09
3) (c), 101.122 (2) (c), 101.136, 101.143 (2) (g), 101.147, 101.15 (2) (e), 101.16 (3g),
101.17, 101.177 (4) (a), 101.178 (2) or (3) (a), 101.25 (3), 101.63 (2), 101.653, 101.73
(5) or (6), 101.82 (1m), (1v), and (2), 101.935, 101.95, 101.951, 101.952, 101.985 (1)
to (3), 145.02 (4k), 145.035, 145.045, 145.15, 145.16, 145.165, 145.17, 145.175, 145.18,
or 167.10 (6m).

SECTION 3. 101.19 (1) (n) of the statutes is created to read:

101.19 (1) (n) Certifying master ironworkers and journeymen ironworkers
under s. 101.25 (3).

SECTION 4. 101.25 of the statutes is created to read:

101.25 Master and journeyman ironworkers. (1) DEFINITION. In this
section, “ironworker” means an individual who does any of the following:

(a) Places, or unites girders, columns, and other structural steel members.

(b) Positions and secures post tensioning cables during on-site construction of
buildings or bridges.

(¢) Installs prefabricated, ornamental metalwork.

(e) Rigs or places a turbine for a wind energy system as defined in s. 66.0403
(1) (m).

(2) CERTIFICATION. (a) Certificate required. Except as provided in sub. (5), no

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
hours of training approved by the department during the 5-year period before the
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
journeyman ironworker during the 5-year period before the date of the application
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
ironworking trade, before the date of the individual’s application for certification as
a journeyman ironworker.

(¢c) Term. A master ironworker certificate or journeyman ironworker certificate
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

(4) FEDERAL APPROVAL. The department shall submit to the federal secretary
of labor a plan for the certification of ironworkers under this section, if required to
dosounder 29 USC 667 (b), and shall request the federal secretary of labor to approve
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

(5) EXCEPTIONS. (a) Lack of federal approval. Subsection (2) (a) does not apply
if approval of the department’s plan for the certification of ironworkers is required
under 29 USC 667 (b) but is not granted and in effect.

(b) Other exceptions. Subsection (2) (a) does not apply to any of the following:

1. An individual who is receiving training as an ironworker, if the individual
is under the direct supervision of an ironworker who holds a valid master ironworker
certificate received from the department.

2. An individual who is enrolled in and performing tasks that are within the
scope of an ironworker apprenticeship program that is approved by the department
of commerce and by the department of workforce development.

3. Anindividual who is a member of a uniformed service, as defined in s. 6.22

(1) (c), or who is a member of the U.S. merchant marine, if the individual is
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performing work for the uniformed service of which the individual is a member or for
the U.S. merchant marine, respectively.

3m. An individual who is performing ironwork on the premises of, or land
surrounding, a single-family or duplex residence.

4. An individual who is performing ironwork on premises that are owned or
leased by the individual.

5. An individual who is performing ironwork in an attempt to remedy an
emergency.

6. An individual who is positioning and securing reinforcing rods during the
construction of a road, sidewalk, or parking lot. Under this subdivision, the
construction of a bridge is not the construction of a road.

7. An individual who is performing ironwork within the scope of his or her
employment, if the individual is employed to do primarily any of the following:

a. Install, assemble, construct, or repair electrical work.

am. Install, assemble, construct, or repair the facilities of a public utility, as
defined in s. 196.01 (5).

b. Install, adjust, repair, or dismantle fire protection and fire control systems.

c. Install, repair, construct, or maintain transmission poles, transmission
towers, substations, switch racks, or similar electrical structures, electric cables, and
related auxiliary equipment for high-voltage transmission and distribution power
lines that are used to conduct energy between generating stations, substations, and
consumers.

d. Install, repair, alter, or recondition gas distribution pipeline.
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1 e. Install or repair residential potable water lines, gravity waste disposal

2 systems inside curb or fence lines, plumbing fixtures, and plumbing appliances such

3 as dishwashers and water heaters.

4 f. Lay out, assemble, install, or maintain pipe systems, pipe supports, and

5 related hydraulic and pneumatic equipment for steam, hot water, heating, cooling,

6 lubricating, or industrial production and processing systems. //
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/@ m‘@ﬁerform ironwork in connection with the installation, repair, or maintenance
/ e , \/

8 of traffic control signals or traffic lights.
9 8. Anindividual employed exclusively to operate a crane, forklift, or hoist other
10 than an aerial platform lift used only for the purpose of elevating a person, if the
11 crane, forklift, or hoist is not manually operated.

/ 12 (6) PENALTIES. Any person who violates sub. (2) may be fined not more than

g 13 $500. Each act in violation of sub. (2) constitutes a separate offense.

1 4 SECTION 5. 101.255 of the statutes is created to read:

i‘ 15 101.255 Ironworker ratios. (1) DEFINITIONS. In this section:
16 (a) “Apprentice ironworker” means an individual who is enrolled in an
17 ironworker apprenticeship program that is approved by the department of commerce
18 and by the department of workforce development.

f 19 (b) “Master ironworker” means an individual who is certified as a master

g 20 ironworker by the department of commerce under s. 101.25.

z 21 (2) RuLEs. Except as provided in sub. (3), the department shall promulgate
22 rules specifying a minimum number of master ironworkers that are required to
23 provide work at a construction site, and a maximum number of apprentice
24 ironworkers and individuals training as ironworkers that are permitted to provide

k 25 work at a construction site, in order to provide for the safety of individuals at the
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

(2) SUBMISSION OF PROPOSED RULES. No later than the first day of the 9th month
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

4) GRANDFATHER PROVISION; CERTIFICATION OF CERTAIN JOURNEYMAN
IRONWORKERS. Except as provided in section 101.02 (20) (b) and (21) (b) of the statutes
and notwithstanding section 101.25 (3) (b) of the statutes, as created by this act, if
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

(a) That the individual, before the date of the application for certification,
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
ﬂ\SfCTION 7. Effective dates. This act takes effect on the first day of the
rﬁntb beginning after publication, except as follows:

(1) FEDERAL APPROVAL AND PROPOSED RULES. SECTION 6 (1) and (2) of this act takes

effect on the day after publication.

(END)



